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Hobbe, New Mexlco.
Oatober 7th, 1930.

Mre FoJ. Vesely
State Cil & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, Hew Mexico.
Dear Siri-
I wish to obtain permiasion to save bradenhead gas on
the South Grahem-State Lease wellil, which is located in the SE/é
of the SE/& of Section 2-20-38, This is for the purpose of operating
the lsase,

We propose to run 1M8-125-Sax cement on the 7" Siring of casing.

Please advise if this proceedure ia alright.

Yours truly,

CeCa cmm@t
Gypsy 0il ﬁ‘

Hobbs, New iexico.




